Campus Security Safety and Crime Report 2025

JAN-DEC 2024



This page was intentionally left blank.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

SUMMARY OF THE CLERY ACT	4
MISSION STATEMENT	5
SECURITY OFFICERS	5
AUTHORITY STATEMENT	5
JURISDICTION AND GEOGRAPHY	5
INTERAGENCY AGREEMENT AND COOPERATION	5
HOURS OF OPERATION/ CONTACT NUMBERS	6
PREPARING THE ANNUAL DISCLOSURE OF CRIME STATISTICS	6
REPORTING A CRIME	6
CAMPUS SECURITY AUTHORITY (CSA)	6
ACCURATE AND PROMPT CRIME REPORTING	7
EMERGENCY CONTACT NUMBERS	7
PERSONAL RESPONSIBILITY AND SAFETY	7
SAFETY ESCORTS AND CRIME PREVENTION	8
CRIME PREVENTION PROGRAMS	8
DRUG AND ALCOHOL POLICY	9
POLICY ON SEXUAL ASSAULTS	9
REPORTING SEXUAL ASSAULTS	9
Counseling	10
CARRYING WEAPON ON SCHOOL PROPERTY; CONCEALED WEAPONS	10
ISSUING OF TIMELY WARNINGS	10
OMNILERT	11
EMERGENCY RESPONSE AND EVACUATION PROCEDURES	12
DAILY CRIME LOG	12
ACCESS TO CAMPUS BUILDINGS	13
JEANNE CLERY ACT REPORTABLE CRIMES RESOURCE SHEET	13
ARRESTS - 2024	17
REPORTED INCIDENTS: 2024	18
Sherman College of Chiropractic Crime Statistics	19

Sherman College of Chiropractic 2024 Campus Safety and Crime Report

SUMMARY OF THE CLERY ACT

The Clery Act is named in memorial to Jeanne Clery, a student at Lehigh University, who was murdered by an individual who broke into her campus residence. Although the assailant received the death penalty, Jeanne's parents soon discovered that there was not a national law requiring colleges and universities to have a standardized way to report crime. Because of this situation, parents like them were unable to decide about how safe their child's "home away from home" was. The purpose of the information in this publication is to comply with requirements set forth under the 1998 Jeanne Clery Disclosure of Campus Security Policy and Campus Crime Statistics Act (20 USC § 1092(f)), previously known as the Student Right-to-Know and Campus Security Act of 1990, as amended.

The act is commonly referred to as the "Clery Act," and this report, commonly called the "Clery Report." Portions of this report are also provided in compliance with requirements of The Campus Sexual Violence Elimination (SaVE) Act (20 USC § 1092(f)), a part of the Violence Against Women Reauthorization Act of 2013 (VAWA), passed as a complement to the Title IX Guidance by the U.S. Department of Education's Office for Civil Rights.

This report is updated on an annual basis and is disseminated to all college students, faculty, staff, and interested individuals via web distribution. Upon request, Sherman College of Chiropractic Campus Security will provide this report in printed format to any applicant for enrollment or employment, as well as to any current student, faculty, staff, or interested individuals. Contact Sherman College Campus Security for more information.

The Clery Act requires all institutions of higher education which receive federal financial assistance to produce an Annual Security and Fire Safety Report, which may be reviewed by current and future students and employees. Under the Clery Act, the college is required to:

- 1. Collect, classify, and count crime reports for specific types of crimes that occur within three geographical categories known as campus property, non-campus property, and public property.
- 2. Submit those crime statistics and statistics related to fires that occur in on-campus student housing facilities, to the United States Department of Education by the first of October each year.
- 3. Publish an Annual Security and Fire Safety Report compiled of the above-mentioned statistics and include University safety-related policies making it available to be reviewed by current and future students and employees.
- 4. Maintain and make available to the public a daily crime log that catalogs alleged criminal activity occurring on-campus.
- 5. Issue "emergency notifications" and "timely warnings" through campus alerts to the University community in a timely fashion stating that there is an immediate or ongoing threat to the health or safety of the college community.

MISSION STATEMENT

Sherman College of Chiropractic takes pride in maintaining an intimate and safe atmosphere. However, no college is immune to crime. The Sherman College campus is located at 2020 Springfield Road, Boiling Springs, South Carolina, 29316. The property is bordered by Springfield Rd, Upper Valley Falls Rd, and Annandale Dr. and has no residential facilities or off campus housing. This publication is intended to provide information about campus safety, security and related services for current and prospective students and employees. This publication is prepared annually in accordance with the current Department of Education regulations.

Assuring the safety and well-being of students, faculty, staff and visitors on campus is a primary commitment of the college. Sherman College Campus Security works to promote a safe and secure environment conducive to academic growth and achievement. It is our objective that all students, faculty, staff and visitors find their time at Sherman to be rewarding, enjoyable and safe.

The Campus Security Department reports directly to the Vice President for Finance and Campus Operations. Working in conjunction with the Office of Student Affairs, the security department has instituted an array of safety measures and programs to deal with issues of crime and personal security. In addition, the maintenance department regularly inspects the buildings and grounds for unsafe conditions and corrects them. Anyone noticing a condition that seems unsafe, please report it to extension 333, 241, or 224.

SECURITY OFFICERS

Security officers include the Security and Safety Manager as well as all contract security officers.

AUTHORITY STATEMENT

Contract Security Officers are trained and registered by a state approved instructor and licensed by the South Carolina Law Enforcement Division (SLED). Sherman College Security Officers, being licensed by SLED, have the same powers and authority as Deputy Sheriffs (SC State Law 40-18-80), including the authority to make arrests (SC State Law 40-18-110).

JURISDICTION AND GEOGRAPHY

Our jurisdiction is limited to the property at 2020 Springfield Road, from the intersection of Springfield Road and Valley Falls Road eastward to Annandale Drive and includes the residence at 1055 Upper Valley Falls Drive. Private roads and parking lots belonging to the college are also included in the jurisdiction of Campus Security.

INTERAGENCY AGREEMENT AND COOPERATION

Sherman College is under the jurisdiction of the Spartanburg County Sheriff's Office (SCSO) and they are responsible for determination and investigation of criminal activity. There is no Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with SCSO, but college security enjoys a healthy working relationship with them as well as other neighboring jurisdictions and state agencies.

HOURS OF OPERATION/ CONTACT NUMBERS

Campus Security operates 24 hours a day, 7 days a week, 52 weeks a year, except those authorized holidays when the campus is closed. Campus Security routinely patrols the campus, secures and unlocks buildings at appropriate times and is available for safety escorts. Campus Security can be reached anytime day or night by dialing 864-316-7576 or 864-578-8770 ext. 333. The Security and Safety Manager may be reached at 864-680-9802 or the Vice President for Finance and Campus Operations at 864-578-8770 ext. 241.

PREPARING THE ANNUAL DISCLOSURE OF CRIME STATISTICS

The Sherman College Campus Security Department prepares this report to comply with the Jeanne Clery Act. This report is prepared in cooperation with the Spartanburg County Sheriff's Office, the Office of Student Affairs and the Office of the Title IX Coordinator. The full text of this report can be located on our website at www.sherman.edu.

REPORTING A CRIME

Anyone seeing a crime occur or having information about a crime is encouraged to please report it promptly to:

Campus Security and Safety Manager, Kevin Likes 864-578-8770 ext. 333

Vice President for Student Affairs, Lashanda Hutto-Harris 864-578-8770 ext. 224

Vice President for Finance and Campus Operations, David Bedford 864-578-8770 ext. 241

On duty/evening security 864-316-7576

In addition, crimes may also be reported by clicking on: https://www.sherman.edu/anonymous-crime-report/. or may be reported to any of the below named **Campus Security Authorities**:

CAMPUS SECURITY AUTHORITY (CSA)

In accordance with the Department of Education and the Clery Act, the college is responsible for assigning individuals to perform as **Campus Security Authority (CSA)**. The following individuals have been identified and trained as CSAs:

Dr. Jack Bourla, President

Dr. Karen Canup, Executive Vice President

Dr. Joseph Donofrio, Vice President for Academic Affairs / Chief Academic Officer

LaShanda Hutto-Harris, Vice President for Student Affairs

Kevin Likes, Security and Safety Manager

Dr. Amilliah Kenya, Associate Professor

Dr. Janice Higgins-Fordree, Director of QEP, Title IX Coordinator and Compliance Officer

Lucosi Fuller, Director of Academic Support

Lauren Ballington, Success Coach

Ronitra Owens, Director of Student Affairs

Dr. Sarah Hock, Chiropractic Center Case Doctor

Dr. Meagin Sumrall, Chiropractic Center Case Doctor

Dr. Shannon Joy, Chiropractic Center Case Doctor

Dr. Rebecca Boles, Chair of the Diagnosis & Management Department

Dr. Cindy Treharne, Instructor
Dr. Brian Dooley, Dean of Clinics
David Bedford, Vice President for Finance and Campus Operations
Chris Roberson, Director of Financial Aid

ACCURATE AND PROMPT CRIME REPORTING

The Sherman College Campus Security Department strongly encourages any victims of or witnesses to a crime to report it immediately. However, we realize this is not always possible. In situations where immediate reporting is not possible, we encourage those with knowledge of an incident to come forward as promptly as possible. For incidents to be reported accurately, we encourage those who are not immediately able to come forward to record the events witnessed in as much detail as possible in writing.

ANONYMOUS CRIME REPORT

If you do not want to report a crime or other problem in person, you can go to the website and report it by clicking on: https://www.sherman.edu/anonymous-crime-report/.

EMERGENCY CONTACT NUMBERS

To report a CRIME or any emergency, contact any College Employee or call:

Police, Fire, EMS- Emergency 911

Office of Campus Security **864-578-8770 ext.333 or 864-680-9802 or 864-316-7576**

Project R. E. S. T. (formerly **800-273-5066** SAFE Homes- Rape Crisis Coalition) **864-583-9803**

Mental Health Center 864-585-0366

Spartanburg Medical Center Mary Black Campus 864-573-3000

Spartanburg Medical Center 864-560-6000

The Forrester Center for Behavioral Health- SC DAODAS

(formerly Alcohol and Drug Abuse Center) 864-582-7588

You can view the South Carolina Sex Offender's web site at: https://www.city-data.com/so/so-Spartanburg-South-Carolina.html

You can view crime statistics online at: https://www.sherman.edu/pdfs/campus security report/

PERSONAL RESPONSIBILITY AND SAFETY

Personal safety and protection of a person's property is the responsibility of each individual person. Make the decision to assume responsibility for your safety and security of your property. The office of Campus Security

urges all members of the college community to participate in making our campus as safe as possible. If you develop good security habits, you can assist us in better safeguarding you, your property as well as others and the college.

The Sherman College campus and surrounding area are relatively safe; however, no area is completely immune to criminal activity. Educate yourself about the resources available to you and the ways you can help protect yourself. Below are some safety tips for everyone:

- Practice situational awareness; meaning be aware of your surroundings. Learn to determine what is normal/ what is not.
- Travel in groups; never alone.
- Walk only in areas that are well lit.
- Stay alert and do not get distracted.
- Trust your instincts. Leave an area if you are uneasy.
- Lock it up. Secure your vehicle and your personal belongings.
- Put your name or other identifying marks on your belongings and valuables. Sherman College assumes no liability for personal possessions or vehicles.
- Do not make yourself a target for robbery or attack. Do not flaunt large amounts of cash, jewelry or other items of value.
- Make sure Student Affairs has your current/correct contact info on file.
- Report any suspicious activity to Campus Security by calling 864-578-8770 ext. 333, 864-316-7576 or 864-680-9802.

SAFETY ESCORTS AND CRIME PREVENTION

The Security Department routinely patrols the campus. The Office of Campus Security is available after dark to provide safety escorts to students, faculty, staff and visitors. Anyone needing an escort should call 864-578-8770 ext. 333 or 864-316-7576.

CRIME PREVENTION PROGRAMS

The college offers several programs dealing with crime prevention and safety. Information is provided to new students at quarterly orientation sessions. The Title IX Coordinator conducts classes quarterly on sexual violence and dating violence. Presentations on specific topics are made upon request. Program topics include campus crime, drugs, rape and vehicle security to name a few. Safety suggestions are also displayed periodically on the college monitors. If you are interested in any of these, please contact the Security Department or the Vice President for Student Affairs.

SAVE A LIFE! DON'T DRINK AND DRIVE!

DRUG AND ALCOHOL POLICY

Drug and alcohol abuse are significant threats to the safety and security of any community and college campuses are not exempt. Sherman College of Chiropractic (SCC) enforces a strong anti-drug and alcohol policy to prevent the illegal use of drugs and the abuse of alcohol on or off campus. SCC also complies with the Drug-Free School Act of 1989, which requires college officials to turn over to authorities, for arrest and prosecution, any person who illegally uses drugs.

The complete Drug and Alcohol Policy is distributed to new students each quarter. Copies are available at any time from the student services department. Generally, the policy prohibits the unlawful manufacture, possession, use, sale, or distribution of controlled substances, alcohol and drug paraphernalia. Penalties may include expulsion and criminal prosecution.

The Office of Student Affairs provides a variety of services aimed at preventing drug and alcohol abuse. In addition to educational programs and assemblies, assistance is provided to any student, faculty or staff member concerned about drug or alcohol abuse. If the need arises, the individual will be directed to the appropriate community resource. For more information, see Policy 8010 Substance Use Regulations or the Office of Student Affairs.

POLICY ON SEXUAL ASSAULTS

Sherman College is dedicated to maintaining a campus environment that actively discourages and condemns violence of any kind. The college does not tolerate or ignore acts of sexual violence. A student charged with sexual assault on, or off campus may be prosecuted under criminal statutes and disciplined by the college. College discipline may be handed down with or without prosecution by local, state or federal authorities and may include, but is not limited to, probation, suspension or expulsion. For more information on sexual misconduct, see Policy 8027 Harassment and Non-Discrimination or the Office of Student Affairs.

REPORTING SEXUAL ASSAULTS

The college encourages everyone to report any incident of sexual assault on campus to the Campus Security Department at ext. 333, the Office of the Title IX Coordinator at ext. 383 or the Office of Student Affairs ext. 224.

Medical Attention

It is essential that a victim of sexual assault receive immediate medical attention; to protect against injury and disease and to assist in later prosecution.

Preservation of evidence may require that before receiving medical attention, the victim should not shower, wash any body part, douche, brush teeth, drink liquids or change clothes. The victim should also avoid urinating and if there has been oral sexual contact, should not smoke or eat.

Counseling

Counseling can be critical to regaining one's emotional balance following a sexual assault. The Title IX Coordinator, as well as the Vice President for Student Affairs, are trained and ready to assist or refer to another competent professional. The college also provides counseling on campus. Students may go to the link, https://calendly.com/shermancampuscounseling to make immediate appointments. Students may also visit campuscounseling@sherman.edu or dial 864-578-8770 ext. 335. All college assistance is free and strictly confidential. Off campus support may be obtained through "Project R.E.S.T." 864-583-9803.

NO WEAPONS ARE ALLOWED ON CAMPUS

CARRYING WEAPON ON SCHOOL PROPERTY; CONCEALED WEAPONS

By entering the premises of Sherman College, all persons agree to abide by the rules, regulations, policies and procedures of Sherman College and agree to fully cooperate with all security officers. Security officers have the authority to search all persons and property.

It is unlawful for any person, except state, county, or municipal law enforcement officers or personnel authorized by school officials, to carry on his person, while on school property, a knife, with a blade over two inches long, a blackjack, a metal pipe or pole, firearms, or any other type of weapon, device, or object which may be used to inflict bodily injury or death.

South Carolina law prohibits any person from possessing a firearm on any premises or property owned, operated, or controlled by a private or public school, college, university, technical college, or other post-secondary institution, or in any publicly owned building, without the express permission of the authorities in charge of the premises or property.

This prohibition does not extend to possession when the weapon remains inside an attended or locked motor vehicle and is secured in a closed glove compartment, closed console, closed trunk, or in a closed container secured by an integral fastener and transported in the luggage compartment of the vehicle.

A person who violates the provisions of this section is guilty of a felony and, upon conviction, may be fined not more than a thousand dollars or imprisoned not more than five years, or both. Any weapon or object used in violation of this section may be confiscated by law enforcement.

Section 16-23-20. Unlawful carrying of handguns; exceptions.

It is unlawful for anyone to carry any handgun, whether concealed or not, except as follows, unless otherwise prohibited by law:

(1) Regular, salaried law enforcement officers, and reserve police officers of a state agency, municipality, or county of the State, uncompensated Governor's constables, law enforcement officers of the federal government or other states when they are carrying out official duties while in this state.

ISSUING OF TIMELY WARNINGS

In the event a significant emergency or dangerous situation is confirmed to pose an immediate threat to the health or safety of students, employees of Sherman College or visitors to the college, notification will be made to the campus community.

To confirm a significant emergency or dangerous situation, the report will be verified by Campus Security officers who will in turn relay the report to the Security and Safety Manager.

The Senior Administrator and/or the Senior Security officer on site have responsibility for the issuing of a warning. The determination of when to issue a warning will be determined by the nature of the crime and the continuing risk to the campus community. In the event of a significant threat or an emergency to the campus community, the senior Administrator on site and/or the Security and Safety Manager will issue a timely threat warning.

OMNILERT

Emergency Text and Email Messaging System

In order to continue improving campus safety and timely warnings in cases of emergency or campus closures, Sherman College offers an emergency mass notification messaging system, Omnilert, available to faculty, staff, and students.

The system sends text and/or email messages to all enrolled cell phones and email accounts in the event of an emergency at the college. The system also has the capability to deliver push notifications to social media accounts. Omnilert greatly improves the college's emergency communications. The system is only used during an emergency or unexpected closing of the college.

About the Service

The Clery Act (formerly The Higher Education Act) requires institutions to inform their respective campuses of conditions posing a threat to life, safety, and security so that members of the campus community can take necessary precautions to protect themselves.

Student and employee contact information is automatically added to the Omnilert system. This information is ONLY for use as described above and is not available to third parties.

As part of Sherman College's emergency preparedness planning, the college's students, faculty, and staff will receive emergency text and email message alerts as a method of emergency notification. The college employs text and email messaging as another technological solution for communicating swiftly and effectively with our campus community in case of an emergency on campus.

As part of the service, you will receive a test message at least quarterly to ensure that the service is functioning as expected. The college will only use the service to send emergency/ life threatening or unexpected campus closure alerts.

Available to all Students, Faculty, and Staff

All students, faculty, and staff are automatically enrolled in this system through phone and email data contained on college students or human resources systems. Omnilert sends text and/ or email alerts to ALL cell phones, computers, iPads, etc. in the event of an emergency at the college. The system is only used during a safety emergency or unexpected closing of the college.

Subscriber Information Updates

While the Omnilert system data will be reviewed and updated quarterly, it is the responsibility of each student, faculty/staff member to ensure that all emergency contact information is current and updated at the time of any change. The Omnilert system is only as good as the data entered into it.

Notification may be made by any of the following methods:

- Public Address
- E-mail alerts
- Text alerts
- Warnings on Campus Television monitors
- Verbal notification by representatives of Campus Security, or Student Affairs

If any student, faculty member, or staff member has reason to believe there is a dangerous situation or significant emergency on campus, he or she should immediately report it to Campus Security at 864-578-8770 ext. 333; or 864-316-7576; or 864-680-9802 (Security and Safety Manager cell phone)

If a weather event causes a dangerous situation or significant emergency on the Sherman College campus, the Vice President for Student Affairs or designee will make a notification to campus community.

EMERGENCY RESPONSE AND EVACUATION PROCEDURES

An emergency response plan is maintained by the Security Department, and it is reviewed at least annually. It is also available electronically on the college website. This plan is tested annually according to current policies, and the test report is circulated to college administrators.

DAILY CRIME LOG

Sherman College uses a hard copy of the Daily Crime Log of all alleged incidents. The log is accessible on-site in the Office of Security and Safety Manager. The crime log for the most recent 60-day period is open to public inspection, upon request, during normal business hours. Anyone may ask to see the log, whether they are associated with the college, including the media. Any portion of the log that is older than 60 days will be made available within two business days of a request for public inspection.

ACCESS TO CAMPUS BUILDINGS

All buildings on campus are locked and require college issued security badges. Guest badges are available at the security office during normal business hours 8:00 am - 4:30pm.

Normal hours for building access are:

E.C. Taylor Building/ Chiropractic Center

Mon. - Fri. 7 a.m. to 8 p.m.

Olsen Building

Mon. - Fri. 7 a.m. to 5 p.m.

Scallon Building

Mon. - Fri. 6:45 a.m. to 5 p.m.

Gelardi Student Center

Mon. – Sun. 6 a.m. to 10 p.m. Sat. (Library) 10 a.m. to 6 p.m.

Access, after hours, will be provided by the Security Department only when authority is granted by a college official.

JEANNE CLERY ACT REPORTABLE CRIMES RESOURCE SHEET

The Jeanne Clery Disclosure of Campus Security Policy and Campus Crime Statistics Act (the 'Clery Act'), requires colleges and universities to compile and publish statistics on certain criminal offenses that occur on or adjacent to college properties. If you are aware of criminal information, you should document the information and notify the Sherman College of Chiropractic Security Department at (864)-316-7576 immediately. Call 911 first if a crime is in progress. It is important that you collect and document as much information as possible to ensure sufficient information is available for proper classification. **

<u>The Clery Act reportable crimes and locations are defined below</u>, however you should report any criminal or suspicious information to the Sherman College of Chiropractic Security Department regardless of whether it is reportable under the Clery Act or not.

Clery Act Reportable Crimes

Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter: The willful (non-negligent) killing of one human being by another.

Manslaughter by Negligence: The killing of another person through gross negligence.

<u>Aggravated Assault</u>: An unlawful attack by one person upon another for the purpose of inflicting severe or aggravated bodily injury. This type of assault is usually accompanied using a weapon or by means likely to produce death or great bodily harm.

Robbery: The taking or attempting to take anything of value from the care, custody, or control of a person or persons by force or threat of force or violence and/ or by putting the victim in fear.

<u>Burglary</u>: The unlawful entry of a structure to commit a felony or a theft. For reporting purposes this definition includes unlawful entry with intent to commit a larceny or a felony; breaking and entering with intent to commit a larceny; housebreaking; safecracking; and all attempts to commit any of the aforementioned.

<u>Motor Vehicle Theft</u>: The theft or attempted theft of a motor vehicle. (Classify as motor vehicle theft all cases where vehicles are taken by persons not having lawful access, even though the vehicles are later abandoned – including joyriding.)

<u>Arson</u>: Any willful or malicious burning or attempting to burn, with or without intent to defraud, a dwelling house, public building, motor vehicle, or personal property of any.

Sexual Assault (Sex Offenses)

<u>Rape</u>: The penetration, no matter how slight, of the vagina or anus, with any body part or object, or oral penetration by a sex organ of another person, without consent of the victim, includes both males and females.

<u>Incest</u>: Sexual intercourse between people who are related to each other within the degree where marriage is prohibited.

<u>Fondling</u>: Touching of the private body parts of another person for the purpose of sexual gratification, without the consent of the victim, including instances where the victim is incapable of giving consent due to age or mental capacity.

Statutory Rape: Sexual intercourse with a person who is under the statutory age of consent.

Weapons, Drug Abuse and Liquor Law Violations

<u>Weapon Law Violations</u>: The violations of laws, ordinances, or policies dealing with weapon offenses, regulatory in nature, such as manufacture, sale, or possession of deadly weapons; carrying deadly weapons, concealed or openly; furnishing deadly weapons to minors; aliens possessing deadly weapons; all attempts to commit any of the aforementioned.

<u>Drug Abuse Violations</u>: Violations of state and local laws relating to the unlawful possession, sale, use, growing, manufacturing, and making of narcotic drugs. The relevant substances include opium or cocaine and their derivatives (morphine, heroin, codeine); marijuana; synthetic narcotics (Demerol, methadone); and dangerous non-narcotic drugs (barbiturates, Benzedrine).

<u>Liquor Law Violations</u>: The violation of laws or ordinances prohibiting: the manufacture, sale, transporting, furnishing, possessing of intoxicating liquor; maintaining unlawful drinking places; bootlegging; operating a still; furnishing liquor to a minor or intemperate person; using a vehicle for illegal transportation of liquor; drinking on a train or public conveyance; all attempts to commit any of the aforementioned. (Public drunkenness and driving under influence are not included in this definition).

<u>Hate Crimes</u>: A hate crime is a criminal offense committed against a person or property, which is motivated, in whole or in part, by the offender's bias. Bias is a pre-formed negative opinion or attitude towards a group of people based on their race, gender, religion, disability, sexual orientation, ethnicity, national origin or gender identity. For Clery purposes, hate crimes include any of the above and the addition of the categories of Larceny- Theft, Simple Assault, Vandalism/Destruction/Damage of property and intimidation, and any other crime involving bodily injury.

<u>Campus SaVE Act</u>: Under the most recent changes to the Clery Act, Sherman College of Chiropractic is also required to compile statistics for crimes where a domestic or dating relationship is present. If there is any indication of a domestic or dating relationship, this information should be documented. Include any indicators that show a relationship and the type of relationship (i.e., Indication of a relationship found or perceived), the victim stated her spouse assaulted her.

<u>Domestic Violence</u>: Includes misdemeanor and felony crimes of violence committed against a victim when the offender is the spouse of the victim, a former spouse of the victim, an intimate partner of the victim, has a child in common with the victim. Domestic violence also includes misdemeanor and felony crimes of violence when the victim is a minor subject to the control of the offender or is an incapacitated individual subject to the control of the offender.

<u>Dating Violence</u>: Violence by a person who has been in a romantic or intimate relationship with the victim. Whether there was such a relationship will be gauged by its length, type, and frequency or interaction.

<u>Stalking:</u> A course of conduct directed at a specific person that would cause a reasonable person to fear his, her, or other's safety, or to suffer substantial emotional distress. Note: the physical location of the course of conduct or portions is not determined solely by location.

<u>Hazing</u> is defined as an intentional, knowing, or reckless act committed by a person, whether individually or in concert with other persons, against a student, regardless of that student's willingness to participate, that was committed in connection with an initiation into, an affiliation with, or the maintenance of membership in, an organization (such as a club, society, association, athletic team, fraternity, sorority, or student government); and causes or is likely to contribute to a substantial risk, above the reasonable risk encountered in the course of participation in the institution of higher education or the organization (such as the physical training necessary for participation in an athletic team), of physical injury or psychological injury including:

- a. Whipping, beating, striking, electronic shocking, placing harmful substances on someone's body, or similar activity.
- b. Causing, coercing, or otherwise inducing sleep deprivation, exposure to the elements, confinement in a small space, extreme calisthenics, or other similar activity.
- c. Causing, coercing, or otherwise inducing another person to consume food, liquid, alcohol, drugs, or other substances.
- d. Causing, coercing, or otherwise inducing another person to perform sexual acts.
- e. Any activity that places another person in reasonable fear of bodily harm using threatening words or conduct.
- f. Any activity against another person that includes a criminal violation of local, state, tribal, or federal law; and
- g. Any activity that induces, causes, or requires another person to perform a duty or task that involves a criminal violation of local, state, tribal, or federal law.

<u>Clery Act Reportable locations</u>: To qualify as reportable, a Clery Act crime must have occurred in one of the following locations or area.

<u>On-Campus</u>: Any building or property owned or controlled by an institution within the core campus (same reasonable contiguous geographic area) and used by the institution in direct support of, or in a manner related to, the institution's educational purposes.

<u>Public Property</u>: All public property, including thoroughfares, streets, sidewalks, and parking facilities that are within the campus, or immediately adjacent to the campus.

^{**}Any questions on crime reporting or Clery Act should be directed to Kevin Likes at <u>klikes@sherman.edu</u> or by calling 864-578-8770 ext.333.

Spartanburg County Sheriff's Office

ARRESTS - 2024

Sherman College of Chiropractic

There were no arrests reported for the specified location during the above listed time frame.
*This report includes 2020 Springfield Rd, 1055 Upper Valley Falls Rd, and Springfield Rd from Annadale Dr to Upper Valley Falls Rd.
2/06/2025

Spartanburg County Sheriff's Office

REPORTED INCIDENTS: 2024

Sherman College of Chiropractic

290 – Destruction/Damage/ Va	90 – Destruction/Damage/ Vandalism of Property					
Destruct/Damage/Vandalize	24011274	1/29/2024	4:15:42PM	2020 Springfield Road	Cleared Adult	
					Arrest	

2/06/2025

^{*}This report includes 2020 Springfield Road, 1055 Upper Valley Falls Road, and Springfield Road from Annadale Drive to Upper Valley Falls Road.

Sherman College of Chiropractic Crime Statistics

Calendar Year	2022	2023	2024	
				TOTALS
Population	375	381	386	
Crimes Against Persons				
Criminal Homicide; (Murder and non-negligent	0	0	0	0
Manslaughter, Manslaughter by negligence)				
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence, Domestic Violence, Stalking	0	0	0	0
Sex Offenses				
Forcible (Rape)	0	0	0	0
Non-Forcible (Fondling, Incest, Statutory Rape)	0	0	0	0
Crimes Against Property				
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Other Arrests				
All Hate Crimes	0	0	0	0
Drug Law	0	0	0	0
Liquor Law	0	0	0	0
Weapons Law	0	0	0	0

Rapes, Forcible and Non-Forcible Sex Offenses since January 1, 1991......0